
From: Han, James
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: ALUC Final Downtown West Letter
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:09:05 PM
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James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Connolly, Mark <mark.connolly@pln.sccgov.org>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Eastwood, Rob <Rob.Eastwood@PLN.SCCGOV.ORG>; Pianca, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Pianca@cco.sccgov.org>; Sheelen, Ryan <rsheelen@sjc.org>
Subject: Re: ALUC Final Downtown West Letter
 
Mark, 
 
Thank you for the letter and the responsive coordination. 
 

Best,
Tong (John) Tu 
 
Planner IV (Supervising Planner) |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
john.tu@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-6818
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

 

From: Connolly, Mark <Mark.Connolly@PLN.SCCGOV.ORG>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Eastwood, Rob <Rob.Eastwood@PLN.SCCGOV.ORG>; Pianca, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Pianca@cco.sccgov.org>; Sheelen, Ryan <rsheelen@sjc.org>
Subject: ALUC Final Downtown West Letter
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 [External Email]

 
 

 

Good Morning-
 
Please find attached the final determination letter from last evenings ALUC meeting regarding
the Downtown West project.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Mark J. Connolly
|
Senior Planner, Deputy Zoning Administrator
Airport Land Use Commission Planning Program Manager
Department of Planning and Development
County of Santa Clara
70 West Hedding Street, East Wing, 7th Floor 
| San José, CA 95110
Phone: (408) 299-5786

 
In light of COVID-19 response measures from the Governor of the State of California and the
County Public Health Department, commencing
Tuesday, March 17 through TBD, the
Department of Planning and Development will only be providing Essential Public Services
that are necessary to protect the health, safety, and welfare of our community. 
 
To facilitate these measures, all Non-essential staff will be under a “Shelter In Place”
directive, working remotely from home. If you need an emergency permit,
please call (408)
299-5700 and your call or message will be addressed as soon as possible.  For non-emergency
inquiries, please fill out the form linked
here. The non-emergency inquiry will be reviewed
daily and will be responded to on a case-by-case basis. 
 
Due to the immediate need of the Department of Planning and
Development staff to support the County-wide effort regarding the
COVID-19 Pandemic; there will
be a delay in our ability to respond to
telephone calls and emails.   
 
Please visit our
website.
Click
here
to look up unincorporated
property zoning information.
Questions on the status of your permit? Please e-mail: PLN-PermitCenter@pln.sccgov.org
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information
that is confidential or
restricted. It is intended only for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient,
you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or
content to others and
must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email.
 
 
 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sccgov.org%2Fsites%2Fdpd%2FPages%2FNonEmergencyInquiries.aspx&data=04%7C01%7Cjohn.tu%40sanjoseca.gov%7C4494ebd4dd2b49d477bd08d8a2acde42%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637438210803230051%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ox6v%2B4E9rY62HmonTrgCawjd8trzdgm1pOpano4vbnI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sccgov.org%2Fsites%2FDPD%2FPages%2FDPD.aspx&data=04%7C01%7Cjohn.tu%40sanjoseca.gov%7C4494ebd4dd2b49d477bd08d8a2acde42%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637438210803240003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Ls2%2FGo7Btumzl1o4CpoXOO97IZH3%2Brfsi9tbY3MXTRo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsccpropertyinfo.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjohn.tu%40sanjoseca.gov%7C4494ebd4dd2b49d477bd08d8a2acde42%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637438210803240003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XgF4DYt%2FiNNXvvALaeGGUF5hLxu1rOPZId7hOH%2B9kr8%3D&reserved=0
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 


